From: Gambescia, Sandra (CDC/CCID/NCIRD) 
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2008 9:45 AM
To: NCIRD Immunization Grantee Mailbox (CDC)
Subject: Merck Pediatric Vaccine Contract--Change to the "Restriction on Use of Vaccine," Contract Clause--Level 2
 

Merck Pediatric Contract, 200-2008-24718, contract clause C.1.19  "Restriction on Use of Vaccine" has been amended to allow immunization grantees to use 317 federal grants funds and local funds to order Gardasil, M-M-R II, and Varivax vaccines for administration to Eligible Adults as defined below.  
 

           Eligible Adult is defined as an individual:

 

        who is 19 years of age or older and is indicated to receive such vaccine as set forth in the approved FDA product label;

        that is not enrolled in any Medicaid programs; and

        that does not otherwise receive medical assistance under a state funded or operated medical health plan or program under which the individual receives any benefit with respect to such vaccine.

 


Health care providers and other entities authorized to receive vaccine purchased hereunder are strictly prohibited from reselling such vaccine, from charging for the cost of such vaccine or otherwise seeking reimbursement for vaccine supplied hereunder.

 

 

Please contact Deberal Denson at ddenson@cdc.gov if you have any questions.  
 

This document can be found on the CDC website at:
http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/programs/vmbip/downloads/merck-ccruv-508.doc 
